

Bengt Ove Sannes



Details

Dr. Dedichens vei 128
0675 Oslo
Norway
+47 414 535 48
bengtove@bovesan.com

Skills

- Software development
- Post-production
- Communication between people with different prerequisites
- Media Technologies
- Fluent in Norwegian, English and a myriad of programming languages

Profile

Experienced software engineer and post-production specialist focused on building tools and pipelines to let professionals in creative industries focus on the art and maximize yield. Strives to understand the views of all stakeholders and make sure everyone is happy at the end of the day.

Employment History

Developer, CEO and Founder at Viewalk

Sep 2021 – Present

Hands-on development of the mobile app (UE4 C++), backend (Nodejs) and website (Vue). Led team of up to 5 game designers and 3D artists through prototyping and producing various fitness games in Unreal Engine.

The role of startup founder includes raising 2.5M NOK in capital.

Research and Development at People & Machine

Sep 2018 – Aug 2021

Researching 3D, XR, communication technology and modern development frameworks. Developing multi-stack projects for external clients and prototypes for internal entrepreneurial ventures.

Technical Manager at Hocus Focus

2009 – Present

Planning, researching and developing bleeding edge pipelines to let a small crew produce and deliver large amounts of film and advertising projects to the highest standards.

Mistika & Post-production specialist at Hocus Focus

2006 – 2015

Working closely with directors, producers on VFX, color grading and graphics and tweaking the final film with marketing teams and advertisers. If 10 people meet for final review at 16:00 and all leave happy at 17:00, it's a job well done.

Included movies, series and commercial projects for brands like Nike, Equinor, Telenor, Nestlé, Volkswagen, Mitsubishi, Audi, Skoda, DnB, NRK and Tuborg.

Web designer and developer

2003 – 2006

Full-stack design and development for local businesses. HTML, CSS, PHP, ASP, SQL, Flash and Javascript. Probably severely under-priced, but more rewarding than delivering newspapers.

Education

Mediegrafiker at Lillestrøm VGS

2004 – 2008

References

Kim Baumann Larsen

Co-founder of Viewalk

Lene Cathrine Albertsen

Former CEO at Hocus Focus

